## **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Wednesday, February 27, 2019

### 12:00 PM

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 14th Fl.

Committee on Sanitation and Solid Waste

### **Management**

Antonio Reynoso, Chair Members: Fernando Cabrera, Chaim M. Deutsch, Rafael L. Espinal, Jr. and Paul A. Vallone

Roll Call	
	Present: Reynoso, Cabrera, Deutsch, Espinal Jr. and Vallone
Int 1329-2019	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
	York, in relation to trade waste industry labor unions
	<ul> <li><u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No.1329-A, Summary of Int. No. 1329, Int. No. 1329, January 9, 2019 - Charter Meeting with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/29/19, Hearing Testimony 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript 1/29/19, Proposed Int. No. 1329-A - 3/1/19, Committee Report 2/27/19, Hearing Transcript 2/27/19, February 28, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1329-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter</li> <li>Proposed Int. No. 1329-A</li> </ul>
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No.1329-A, Summary of Int. No. 1329, Int. No. 1329, January 9, 2019 - Charter Meeting with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/29/19, Hearing Testimony 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript 1/29/19, Proposed Int. No. 1329-A - 3/1/19, Committee Report 2/27/19, Hearing Transcript 2/27/19, February 28, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1329-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No.1329-A, Summary of Int. No. 1329, Int. No. 1329, January 9, 2019 - Charter Meeting with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/29/19, Hearing Testimony 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript 1/29/19, Proposed Int. No. 1329-A - 3/1/19, Committee Report 2/27/19, Hearing Transcript 2/27/19, February 28, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1329-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee
	Enactment No: 2019/055
Int 1329-2019-A	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to trade waste industry labor unions
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No.1329-A, Summary of Int. No. 1329, Int. No. 1329, January 9, 2019 - Charter Meeting with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/29/19, Hearing Testimony 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript 1/29/19, Proposed Int. No. 1329-A - 3/1/19, Committee Report 2/27/19, Hearing Transcript 2/27/19, February 28, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1329-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter
	A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.
Af	firmative: 5 - Reynoso, Cabrera, Deutsch, Espinal Jr. and Vallone
	Enactment No: 2019/055

# Int 1368-2019 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to providing information to private sanitation employees

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1368-A, Summary of Int. No. 1368, Int. No. 1368, January 24, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/29/19, Hearing Testimony 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-24-19, Proposed Int. No. 1368-A -3/1/19, Committee Report 2/27/19, Hearing Transcript 2/27/19, February 28, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1368-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter

Proposed Int. No. 1368-A

### This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1368-A, Summary of Int. No. 1368, Int. No. 1368, January 24, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/29/19, Hearing Testimony 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-24-19, Proposed Int. No. 1368-A -3/1/19, Committee Report 2/27/19, Hearing Transcript 2/27/19, February 28, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1368-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter

#### This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1368-A, Summary of Int. No. 1368, Int. No. 1368, January 24, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/29/19, Hearing Testimony 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-24-19, Proposed Int. No. 1368-A -3/1/19, Committee Report 2/27/19, Hearing Transcript 2/27/19, February 28, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1368-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Enactment No: 2019/056

# Int 1368-2019-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to providing information to private sanitation employees

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1368-A, Summary of Int. No. 1368, Int. No. 1368, January 24, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/29/19, Hearing Testimony 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-24-19, Proposed Int. No. 1368-A -3/1/19, Committee Report 2/27/19, Hearing Transcript 2/27/19, February 28, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1368-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 5 - Reynoso, Cabrera, Deutsch, Espinal Jr. and Vallone

Enactment No: 2019/056

## Int 1373-2019 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to referral of labor and wage violations

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1373-A, Summary of Int. No. 1373, Int. No. 1373, January 24, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/29/19, Hearing Testimony 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-24-19, Proposed Int. No. 1373-A -3/1/19, Committee Report 2/27/19, Hearing Transcript 2/27/19, February 28, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1373-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter

Proposed Int. No. 1373-A

### This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1373-A, Summary of Int. No. 1373, Int. No. 1373, January 24, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/29/19, Hearing Testimony 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-24-19, Proposed Int. No. 1373-A -3/1/19, Committee Report 2/27/19, Hearing Transcript 2/27/19, February 28, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1373-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter

### This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1373-A, Summary of Int. No. 1373, Int. No. 1373, January 24, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/29/19, Hearing Testimony 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-24-19, Proposed Int. No. 1373-A -3/1/19, Committee Report 2/27/19, Hearing Transcript 2/27/19, February 28, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1373-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter

#### This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Enactment No: 2019/057

# Int 1373-2019-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to referral of labor and wage violations

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1373-A, Summary of Int. No. 1373, Int. No. 1373, January 24, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/29/19, Hearing Testimony 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript 1/29/19, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-24-19, Proposed Int. No. 1373-A -3/1/19, Committee Report 2/27/19, Hearing Transcript 2/27/19, February 28, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1373-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 5 - Reynoso, Cabrera, Deutsch, Espinal Jr. and Vallone

Enactment No: 2019/057